

# VALENTIN RICHOSZ

@ v.richoz@gmail.com

📍 Givisiez, Fribourg

☎ +41 77 447 62 79

🌐 www.valentinrichoz.ch

Project Manager

## WHO AM I?

Communication System engineer working as a Project Manager in the e-Health industry, specifically on cancer screening information systems. After working for two years as a software developer I seized an opportunity to become business analyst and team leader for the cancer screening project development team. I am now looking to expand my management skills in the field of engineering and innovation.

## EXPERIENCE

- 2018 – Now **Project manager & Business Analyst** **Conseils et développements informatiques S.A.**  
As a project manager and business analyst for the screening projects team at CDI, I work closely with the swiss foundation for cancer screening and the heads of 15 cantonal screening programmes throughout Switzerland to develop the Swiss screening information system (MC-SIS). I analyse client needs and design solutions which are then implemented by my team of software development engineers. I also manage a screening project for the french market and take part in strategic planning to expand internationally.  
Cancer Screening / System Architecture / Team Management
- 2017 – 2018 **Software development engineer** **Conseils et développements informatiques S.A.**  
As a software developer for e-Health and Cancer Screening projects, I worked on information and radiology imaging transportation systems, with a focus on the DICOM standard and HL7 interfaces.  
C & .NET / Vue.js / DICOM & HL7
- 2015 internship **Computer Vision Research Intern** **Videntifier Technologies**  
As an intern in Reykjavik, Iceland during my Master Thesis Project, I researched keypoint detection algorithms and descriptors for a video-search technology used in law enforcement, copyright protection and content moderation.  
C / Computer vision / Keypoint detection
- 2010 – 2017 part time **Call Center Supervisor** **LINK Institute**  
As a Part-time Team supervisor during my studies, I worked at a call center in Lausanne, Switzerland which conducts surveys for both private clients and the Federal Statistical Office. I organized and managed teams of telephone agents conducting CATI telephone surveys.

## EDUCATION

- 2013 – 2015 **Master's Degree** **EPFL, Lausanne**  
Master's degree in Communication Systems at EPFL with an interdisciplinary minor in Space Technologies. Master Thesis : "Keypoint detection for large-scale video identification" at Videntifier Technologies.
- 2010 – 2013 **Bachelor's Degree** **EPFL, Lausanne**  
Bachelor's degree in Communication Systems at Ecole Polytechnique de Lausanne. Bachelor Project : "Augmented Reality Geocaching on iPhone"
- 2006 – 2010 **Maturité gymnasiale** **Collège Sainte-Croix, Fribourg**  
Swiss baccalaureate with a specialization in Physics and applied Mathematics

## LANGUAGES

**French** - native  
**English** - proficient (C2)  
**German** - proficient (C1)  
**Icelandic** - beginner (A1)

## HOBBIES

I'm passionate about cinema, literature, live music events, and the Oxford comma. I also sing in classical choirs and enjoy taking classes on e-learning platforms.

## NON PROFIT

I've been working for the past 8 years in the organization team of an international theater festival held yearly in Fribourg, Switzerland.